
.

. .

.

4

- v
E M O R A N D U M I

i

i

To: Katy Schneider
From: Ujagar S. Bhachu
Date: 02-11-99
Subject: Nycomed Amersham /AEAT Technology SSD Registrations in Massachusetts.

. As you may be aware, Amersham Corporation /QSA,IL is relocating some ofits operations to l

Burlington, Massachusetts. Effective November 1,1998 Nycomed Amersham based in
Arlington Heights, Illinois, terminated commercial distribution of some sources covered in the IL
registrations which they have requested to be transferred to MA.

The Enclosure provides a copy of related communications and a list of Registration Certificates
to be transferred from Illinois to Massachusetts. MA and IL is handling the issues.

I'mjust providing these communications and the Enclosures for inclusions in the appropriate
IMPEP files.

Thank you. !

cc. Larry Camper
John Jankovick l

1

l

i

l

I
9904050173 990329 I

'

PDR STPRO ES90EN l
PDR ]m, w .. , .


